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Winter Storms 

Continued on Page 6 

From The American Red Cross© 
 
Winter storms can range from a moderate 
snow over a few hours to a blizzard with 
blinding, wind-driven snow that lasts for 
several days. Some winter storms are 
large enough to affect several states, 
while others affect only a single communi-
ty. Many winter storms are accompanied 
by dangerously low temperatures and 
sometimes by strong winds, icing, sleet 
and freezing rain. 

Regardless of the severity of a winter 
storm, you should be prepared in order to 
remain safe during these events. 

Know the Difference 
 

 Winter Storm Outlook 
 Winter storm conditions are possible 

in the next 2 to 5 days.  
 

 Winter Weather Advisory 
 Winter weather conditions are ex-

pected to cause significant inconven-
iences and may be hazardous.  When 
caution is used, these situations 
should not be life threatening.  

 

 Winter Storm Watch                                                        
Winter storm conditions are possible 
within the next 36 to 48 hours.  People 
in a watch area should review their 
winter storm plans and stay informed 
about  weather conditions.  
 

 Winter Storm Warning                                                    
Life-threatening, severe winter condi-
tions have begun or will begin within 
24 hours.  People in a warning area 
should take precautions immediately.   

 
Preparing for a Winter Storm 
 

 Winterize your vehicle and keep the 
gas tank full. A full tank will keep the 
fuel line from freezing. 

 Insulate your home by installing storm 
windows or covering windows with 
plastic from the inside to keep cold air 
out. 

 Maintain heating equipment and chim-
neys by having them cleaned and in-
spected every year. 

 If you will be going away during cold 
weather, leave the heat on in your 
home, set to a temperature no lower 
than 55° F 

 

Putting Together a Supply Kit 
 

 Water—at least a 3-day supply; one 
gallon per person per day 

 Food—at least a 3-day supply of non-
perishable, easy-to-prepare food 

 Flashlight 

 Battery-powered or hand-crank radio 
(NOAA Weather Radio, if possible) 

 Extra batteries 

 First aid kit 

 Medications (7-day supply) and medi-
cal items (hearing aids with extra bat-
teries, glasses, contact lenses, syring-
es, etc.) 

 Multi-purpose tool 

 Sanitation and personal hygiene items 

 Copies of personal documents 
(medication list and pertinent medical 
information, proof of address, 
deed/lease to home, passports, birth 
certificates, insurance policies). 

Emergency management is the managerial function charged 

with  creating the framework within which communities     

reduce vulnerability to hazards and cope with disasters. 
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Maine Emergency           
Management Agency  

Subscribe to eMail Updates and Text Alerts 
 

Being prepared starts with being informed 

 
Thanks to a subscription service offered by Maine.gov, you 
can now sign up to receive news, weather alerts and emer-
gency information from MEMA by e-mail and text messages 
on your cell phone. 

It is very easy to sign up for these updates and alerts, and 
to change your choices after you have signed up. To sub-
scribe or to change your subscription, go to the “Get Noti-
fied” form at: 

www.maine.gov/mema/mema_subscribe.shtml 

 Choose e-mail or SMS/Text Message (to get texts on 

your cell phone) 

 Click "Go" You'll go to another page where you can 

check off the notifications you want. 

If you are already subscribed, you will see which items you 
have already checked off, and change or "un-check" any of 
them. You can also delete your subscriptions entirely 
(although of course we hope you won't want to!) 

Beware of Oversubscribing! 

Your choices will be arranged like an outline. Clicking the 
top item in the outline may choose everything in that cate-
gory, which can overload your e-mail or text messaging. 

Take note of the specific tips below, for different types of 
information 

MEMA News and Information: 

 Subscribe by topic OR All MEMA News. If you sub-

scribe All MEMA News and a topic, you will get dupli-
cate e-mails. 

 Upcoming Events: Comes out once a week on Fridays, 

with the next week's activities from our online EMA Cal-
endar. 

MEMA recommends .. .  

Subscribe via e-mail first, to get a sense of the kinds of 
alerts you will get, and how often you will get them. E-mail 
choices can be changed easily, by clicking on a link at the 
bottom of the message. 

Then subscribe to text messages, once you know for sure 
what you want. 

 Narrowbanding Resources will let you know when we 

have added new information to our Narrowbanding 
page. 

 Severe or Emergency Events is available by text mes-

sage as well as e-mail. This will include news and 
safety messages regarding any current emergencies. 

 Training and Exercise News ensures you will get all 

training announcements and exercise news. 
 
Weather Watches, Warnings and Advisories for 
Maine: 

 Short weather alerts are available from the National 

Weather Service by County. 

 If you are interested in multiple Counties, consider 

signing up by Forecast Area, and choose either Cari-
bou (northern and eastern Maine) or Gray (southern 
and western Maine. These notices are longer and 
more detailed. Although we offer them by text mes-
sage, you will need the e-mail version to get all the 
detail. 

 Be aware that in a severe weather event, you will 

get many alerts. The more boxes you check, the 
more alerts you will get, and many of them may be 
duplicative. Make your choices carefully! Be sure 
that you have selected specific Counties, and that you 
have not accidentally checked all the County boxes. 

 Marine Alerts contain such notices as Small Craft Ad-

visories, Gale Warnings, etc. These are offered by    
e-mail and text, but the e-mail version carries all the 
detail. 

 

Your wireless provider may charge for text messages 
 

If you subscribe to the text message service, your wireless 
provider may charge you to 
receive text messages on 
your mobile device. Contact 
your wireless provider if you 
have any questions about the 
fees the company may 
charge. 
 
Unsubscribing: 

 Return to subscribe page 

at any time. Enter your       
e-mail or mobile phone number, and click "Go." You'll 
be able to change or delete subscriptions instantly.. 

 If you receive e-mail updates, there are links at the 

bottom of the e-mail to either "Manage Preferences" 
(change your subscriptions) or "Unsubscribe". 

 
Other agencies offering Subscriptions.Maine.gov service 

Visit Maine.gov at  
www.maine.gov/portal/subscriptions/email.html 

to sign up for Citizen Alerts, other government news, and 
to learn about other agencies offering subscription       
services. 
 

  

In 1775 we had Paul Revere. 
Today it's e-mail and text 
messages. 

http://www.maine.gov
http://www.maine.gov/portal/subscriptions/email.html


Meetings 
 November 7, 2012, 1:00 p.m.—3:00 p.m.                                          

Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC)           

Location: CCEMA, Windham, Maine                                    

Contact:  Mike Shutts, (207) 829-6785           

 shutts@cumberlandcounty.org 

 November 13, 2012, 9:00 a.m.—10:30 a.m.                                          

State Emergency Response Commission Meeting           

Location: Augusta, ME, MEMA                                    

Contact:  Faith Mayer, MEMA, (207) 624-4400           

 faith.e.mayer@maine.gov 

 November 14, 2012, 8:30 a.m.                                               

Local EMA Director’s Meeting                                  

Location:  CCEMA, Windham, Maine  

 November 14, 2012, 10:00 a.m..                                              

Cumberland County IMAT Meeting                                                             

Location:  CCEMA, Windham, Maine 

 November 20, 2012, 6:30 p.m.                                                    

Cumberland County ARES                                             

Location:  CCEMA, Windham, Maine                            

Contact:    Ron Brown, WA1RB  
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Chainsaw Safety  
Maine Prepares 

 

WORKING SAFELY DURING AND AFTER HURRICANE 
SANDY 
 
In cooperation with the Maine Department of Labor, Maine 
Emergency Management Agency urges all those who will 
be using chain saws (and other power tools) for debris    
removal due to Hurricane Sandy to learn to operate the 
chain saw properly and maintain the saw in good working 
condition to avoid injury as well as be more productive. 
 
FUELING THE SAW 

 Do not smoke while fueling the chain saw! 

 Use a funnel or flexible hose  

 Never attempt to fuel a hot or running chain saw 

 
PERSONAL PROTECTION 
 

Be sure you have, and wear, hand, foot, leg, eye, face, 
hearing and head protective equipment any time you use a 
chain saw 
 
BEFORE STARTING THE SAW 

 Check the controls, chain tension, and bolts and han-

dles for proper adjustment 

 Make sure the chain is sharp and the lubrication reser-

voir is full 

 Start the chain on the ground 

 Start the saw at least ten feet from the fueling area 

 Be sure the chain-brake is on during starting 

 
PLAN THE CUT 

 Watch for tree limbs and trunks under tension that could 

spring back with deadly force if cut 

 Use extreme care to bring the object to the ground 

 Plan where the object will fall; ensure the fall area is 

free of hazards 

 Avoid felling an object into another one  

 Ensure you have a clear retreat path 

 
USING THE SAW 

 Clear dirt, debris, limbs and rocks from the path of the 

saw before cutting 

 Check the tree for nails, spikes or other metal before 

cutting 

 Be sure your footing is secure before and during cutting 

 Keep your hands on the saw handles while cutting 

 Cut so the trunk or tree limbs will not bind against the 

saw. 

 Beware of branches under tension that may spring out 

when cut. 

 

 Avoid saw kick-back by sawing with the blade, not the 

tip of the saw. 

 Never saw directly overhead Following any emergency, 

additional injuries occur as people begin cleaning up 
and repairing their property. Follow safety precautions 
and take the time needed to stay safe during any clean-
up procedures. Information courtesy of OSHA and the 
Maine Department of Labor Safety Works Program Im-
portant phone numbers and web sites: 

 Urgent emergency assistance: Dial 911 

 Open shelters and other safety and health information: 

Dial 211 

 Report power outages: Your electrical utility company 

 Road conditions: Dial 511 or visit 511 

 More safety tips from Maine Department of Labor  

 Safety and preparedness information, and links to 

weather forecasts: Maine Prepares 

 Status updates and news: MEMA 

 
More safety information is available at 

www.maineprepares.com 
 

Contact: 
Maine Emergency Management Agency 

(201) 624-4440  

http://www.511maine.gov
http://www.maine.gov/labor/
http://www.maineprepares.com
http://www.maine.gov/mema


Maine Prepares                     
Pandemic Flu 

 
Article from Maine Prepares: www.maine.gov/mema/prepare 
 

A pandemic is a global disease outbreak. A flu pandemic 
occurs when a new influenza virus emerges for which peo-
ple have little or no immunity and for which there is no vac-
cine. Pandemic flu is very different from the seasonal flu 
that we experience every winter for which there is some 
level of immunity and vaccines are available. 

Flu pandemics occurred in 1918, 1957 and 1968. Health 
officials are currently concerned about a strain of flu called 
H1N1 (also called the "swine flu"), that is currently affecting 
many countries. All countries, including the United States, 
are taking steps to take good care of sick people, and mini-
mize the spread of the disease. 

There are some things you can do to be prepared should a 
flu pandemic occur: 

Prepare in the same way as you would for any disaster. 
Make sure you have an emergency plan, a disaster supply 
kit for your home, and a communications plan for your fam-
ily. 
 
Add to your disaster supply kit: 

 Non-prescription drugs and other health remedies, in-
cluding pain relieves, stomach remedies, cough and 
cold medicines, fluids with electrolytes and vitamins. 

 
To limit the spread of germs and prevent infection: 

 Teach your children to wash their hands frequently 
with soap and water. 

 Teach your children to cover coughs and sneezes with 
tissues or their sleeves. 

 Keep your children home when they are sick. 

 Practice what you preach. 

 Stay healthy: Eat a balanced diet, exercise and get 
plenty of sleep. 

 
Be aware of what is going on with regard to pandemic 
flu. 

 If a pandemic should break out, listen to your state and 
local health officials and do what they say. 

 Be prepared to help others in your family, your friends 
and your neighbors. 

 
As in any major disaster, we would need each other. 
 

For More Information 
Maine CDC H1N1 Flu Information 
http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/mecdc/ 

 
US CDC H1N1 Flu Information                      

http://www.flu.gov/ 
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New FEMA Hazard          
Mitigation Assistance     

Web Links 
 

The Department of Homeland Security's Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA) recently launched the 
new FEMA.gov. Please be informed that many of the most 
popular Hazard Mitigation Assistance web links have 
changed: 
 

 Where can I get information on Hazard Mitigation       
Assistance?                                          
https://www.fema.gov/hazard-mitigation-assistance 

 Hazard Mitigation Grant Program:                                       
 https://www.fema.gov/hazard-mitigation-grant-program  

 Pre-Disaster Mitigation Program: 
  https://www.fema.gov/pre-disaster-mitigation-grant-

program 

 Flood Mitigation Assistance Program:  
  https://www.fema.gov/flood-mitigation-assistance-    
  program 
 
Fiscal Year 2011 Unified Guidance (with updated links): 
http://www.fema.gov/library/viewRecord.do?id=4225 
 

 The Hazard Mitigation Assistance Unified Guidance dat-
ed June 1, 2010 applies to HMGP for disasters declared 
on or after June 1, 2010.  

 Grant Applicant Resources : https://www.fema.gov/site-
page/grant-applicant-resources 

 Application Process: https://www.fema.gov/site-
page/application-development-and-process 

 Where can I find information about my State Hazard 
Mitigation Officer? https://www.fema.gov/state-hazard-
mitigation-officers 

 
We would also like to announce our newest publication for 
grants resources 
 

 Environmental and Historic Preservation (EHP) At-A-
Glance:    
http://www.fema.gov/library/viewRecord.do?id=5904    
 

This document provides information on how to incorpo-
rate environmental and historic preservation considera-
tions into your Hazard Mitigation Assistance application 
and project. 
 

 Version 4.8 of the Benefit Cost Analysis Software is now 
available.  The updated toolkit and updated training ma-
terials are available on the Benefit Cost Analysis web-
site at http://www.fema.gov/benefit-cost-analysis.      

 

If you need additional information contact the Hazard Mitiga-
tion Assistance Helpline at (866) 222-3580 or 
email hmagrantshelpline@fema.dhs.gov.  Please allow up 
to 5 business days for a response. 
 

For more information on the new FEMA.gov initiative, visit  
the new FEMA.gov. 
 



Individual and Community 
Preparedness 

 
FEMA and State, Local and Tribal Partners Continue to 
Work to Meet the Needs of Those Affected by Sandy 
 
Downgraded to a post-tropical cyclone system, Sandy left 
a high level of damage in her wake along the east coast 
and up into Western New York State Monday. Making 
landfall in New Jersey on Monday evening with 80 mph 
sustained winds, Sandy cut power to more than 7.4 million 
homes and businesses from the Carolinas to Ohio. The 
massive storm gradually made its way inland, with bands 
reaching well 
into the Mid-
west where 
Chicago offi-
cials warned 
residents to 
stay away 
from the 
shore of Lake 
Michigan as 
the city pre-
pares for 
winds of up to 
60 mph and waves exceeding 24 feet well into Wednes-
day.   
 
Tragically, there are those who lost friends and loved ones 
during this dangerous storm, while even more lost their 
possessions, homes and peace of mind. Our thoughts and 
prayers are with those affected by the disaster. As many 
communities along the east coast slowly recover from this 
storm, members of the emergency management communi-
ty are working closely with state and local officials to sup-
port the affected individuals and communities. 

   
Given the severe flooding many communities have experi-
enced, individuals are encouraged to visit FloodSmart.gov    
for important tools, tips and guidance for recovery after a 
flood. FloodSmart is the official Website of the National 
Flood Insurance Program. Since standard homeowners 
insurance doesn't cover flooding, it's important to have pro-
tection from the floods associated with hurricanes, tropical 
storms, heavy rains and other conditions that impact the 
U.S. To learn more about floods, flood insurance or how to 
file a claim, visit Floodsmart.gov today. 
 
Power Outages 
 
Power utility providers are in the process of restoring pow-
er – which is expected to take several days in some areas. 
Tips to remember during a power outage: 
 

 If using a portable generator during a power outage, it 
should always be operated outside, away from doors 
and windows to avoid dangerous carbon monoxide. 
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 Keep refrigerator and freezer doors closed as much as 
possible to prevent food spoilage.  

 Avoid plugging emergency generators into electric out-
lets or hooking them directly to your home’s electrical 
system—they can feed electricity back into the power 
lines, putting you and line workers in danger.  

 When the power comes back on, wait a few minutes 
before turning on major appliances, to help eliminate 
problems that could occur if there’s a sharp increase in 
demand.  If you think electric power has been restored 
to your area but your home is still without power, call 
your local power company.  

 
As we continue to keep you informed about our response 

and support efforts, we want to ensure you know how 

to apply for federal assistance: 

1.  Register online at www.disasterassistance.gov.  

2.  Register through a web-enabled mobile device at:   

m.fema.gov.  

3. Call 1-800-621-FEMA (3362) or 1-800-462-7585 

(TTY) for the hearing and speech impaired. The toll-

free telephone numbers will operate from 7 a.m. to 10 

p.m. (local time) seven days a week until further no-

tice.  

In addition to these three ways to apply, you can also visit 

a disaster recovery center in their area and search for dis-

aster recovery centers on their smartphone.   

The American Red Cross has also mobilized hundreds of 

its disaster workers, readying shelters and coordinating 

efforts with community partners in affected states. To find 

an open Red Cross shelter, download the Red 

Cross Hurricane app or visitwww.redcross.org/find-

help/shelter. 

You may also search for shelters through FEMA by tex-

ting SHELTER and a Zip Code to 43362 (4FEMA). Before 

you go to a shelter, always check with your local emergen-

cy management agency for availability & services. 

 

Volunteer or Donate 

After disaster strikes, many around the country want to 

offer their support in whatever way they can, so we will 

continue to get the word out about where you can volun-

teer or donate to help disaster survivors. Be wary of scam 

artists that show up after a disaster as well, and be familiar 

with these tips. 

 

Efforts 

Along with its federal partners, FEMA is working closely 

with state, local and tribal governments on response efforts 

and is concurrently beginning recovery operations to sup-

port those affected individuals and communities. 

(Continued on Page 6) 
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 Summer 2013                                                                                      

Portland International JetPort Full Scale Exercise    

Contact:  Portland Fire Department                                            

 November 5-8, 2013                                                                                      

Viligant Guard (VG14) Exercise                                               

Contact:  Lt. Colonel Diane Dunn, Maine National Guard

(207) 620-2137   diane.dunn@us.army.mil 

 

Exercise Schedule         

FEMA Independent Study 
Distant Learning 

The Emergency Management Institute (EMI) offers self-
paced courses designed for people who have emergency 
management responsibilities and the general public.  All are 
offered free-of-charge to those who qualify for enrollment.  
To get a complete listing of courses, go to:   

http://training.fema.gov/IS 
 
New Courses Launched: 
 IS-910.a—Emergency Management Preparedness 

Fundamentals.  New 10/19/2012 
 IS-31.a—Mitigation eGrants for the Grant Appli-

cant.  New 10/10/2012 
 IS-37—Managerial Safety and Health.              

Winter Storms 

Continued from Page 1                                                  

 Cell phone with chargers 

 Family and emergency contact information 

 Extra cash 

 Baby supplies (bottles, formula, baby food, diapers) 

 Pet supplies (collar, leash, ID, food, carrier, bowl) 

 Tools/supplies for securing your home 

 Sand, rock salt or non-clumping kitty litter to make walk-
ways and steps less slippery 

 Warm coats, gloves or mittens, hats, boots and extra 
blankets and warm clothing for all household members 

 Ample alternate heating methods such as fireplaces or 
wood- or coal-burning stoves 

 
© Copyright The American National Red Cross. All rights      
  reserved 
 
 
 
 

Individual and Community 
Preparedness                  

Continued from Page 5 

Additionally: 

 FEMA Incident Management Assistance Teams and 
liaison officers have been deployed to affected states 
along the East Coast. 

 

 FEMA and the Army Corps of Engineers have posi-
tioned material and other critical infrastructure assets 
throughout the area. 

 

 FEMA has also moved 600,000 liters of water and more 
than 495,000 meals to strategic points around the 
northeast and mid-Atlantic states, where they can be 
distributed by state and local officials. 

 
Useful links 
Sharing information using social media tools is also a good 
way for residents to stay informed. 
 

 On your computer: http://www.ready.gov/ and http://
www.listo.gov/. 

 

 On your phone: The FEMA mobile site (http://
m.fema.gov/), smartphone app (www.fema.gov/
smartphone-app), and text messages (www.fema.gov/
text-messages) also provide regular updates. 

 

 On Twitter: www.twitter.com/fema 
 

 On Facebook: www.facebook.com/fema 
 

 Other sites:   www.fema.gov/blog and 
www.youtube.com/fema  

 
Community Preparedness Tools and Resources:  
 

Community Preparedness Toolkit                                           
http://www.citizencorps.gov/getstarted/toolkit/kitindex.shtm 

 
Citizen Corps Program                                                                                            

http://www.citizencorps.gov/index.shtm 
 

Youth Preparedness: http://www.citizencorps.gov/
getstarted/youth/youthindex.shtm 

 
Business Preparedness: http://www.citizencorps.gov/

getstarted/business.shtm 
 

Neighbors Helping Neighbors: http://www.citizencorps.gov/
getstarted/neighborshelpingneighbors.shtm  

 
 
We want to hear your suggestions on how we can improve 

our communications to you, be sure to email us at                   
citizencorps@dhs.gov 



 Dealing with the Media: A Short Course for Rural 
First Responders (AWR 209)                                                                     
Date: November 3, 2012, 8:30 a.m.—4:00 p.m.                                                  
Location: Farmingdale Fire Station/Town Hall                             
FMI:  Julian Beale      bealeafd98@gmail.com                
(207) 441-7360                                                                

Registration On-line:  TEEX Registration 

www.ruraltraining.org/training/delivery/1711 
 

 Intermediate Incident Command System (ICS300)                                        

Date: November 6, 2012, 6:00 p.m.—10:00 p.m.                                                      

 November 13, 2012, 6:00 p.m.—10:00 p.m.              

 November 27, 2012, 6:00 p.m.—10:00 p.m.         

 December 4, 2012, 6:00 p.m.—10:00 p.m.              

Location: Wiscasset, ME, Lincoln County EOC                                

Contact: Kris Draper, Lincoln County EMA    882-7559                

emafinance_admin@lincolncountymaine.me          

 CERT Train-The-Trainer                                          

Date: November 7—8, 2012, 8:00 a.m.—5:00 p.m.                                                      

Location: Rockport, ME, Samoset Resort                  

(see Article Page 4) $30.00 Course Fee, Lunch and 

Lodging may be reimbursable by contacting Jeremy 

Damren—MEMA prior to attending, 

 Jeremy.Damren@maine.gov                                          

Registration On-line: www.apems.org/seminar             

FMI: jkennedy@apems.org  (207) 974-4880          

 Disaster Behavioral Health—A Critical Response                                        

Date: November 8-9, 2012, 8:30 a.m.—5:00 p.m.                                     

Location: Bangor, ME, Hilton Garden Inn                               

Contact: Debbie Beaulieu, AdCare Educational Institute                

dbeaulieu@neias.org    (207)626-3615                           

Registration/FMI online at:  

http://www.neias.org/mecdc/DBH2012.html  

 ICS/EOC Interface Course (G191)                                                                     

Date: November 8, 2012, 8:15 a.m.—4:30 p.m.                                                      

Location: Union, Maine Town Office                                

Contact: Ray Sisk, Director Knox County EMA, 

rsisk@knoxcountymaine.gov (207) 594-5155     or                

Mike Grant, MEMA,  michael.f.grant@maine.gov                                          

Prerequisites:  ICS 200.  Copy of certificate must         

accompany application.                                                                      

Registration:  Submit FEMA Training Form 119-25-1                      

MEMA Fax:  (207) 287-3178    

 MGT 310 Threat and Risk Assessment—                          

Local Jurisdiction                                                                     

Date: November 14-15, 2012 , 8:15 a.m.—4:30 p.m.                                                        

Location: Augusta, Maine, MEMA EOC                                

Contact: Mike Grant, MEMA                                         

michael.f.grant@maine.gov              207) 624-4460                                           

Registration: On-line:  www.teex.org                             

Training Opportunities 
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 Disaster Behavioral Health—A Critical Response                                        

Date: December 6—7, 2012,  8:30 a.m.—5:00 p.m.                                          

Location: Portland, ME, Fireside Inn                               

Contact: Debbie Beaulieu, AdCare Educational Institute                

dbeaulieu@neias.org    (207)626-3615                           

Registration/FMI online at:  

http://www.neias.org/mecdc/DBH2012.html  

 Advanced Incident Command System (ICS400)                                        

Date: January 15, 2013, 6:00 p.m.—10:00 p.m.                                                      

 January 22, 2013, 6:00 p.m.—10:00 p.m.              

 January 29, 2013, 6:00 p.m.—10:00 p.m.           

Location: Wiscasset, ME, Lincoln County EOC                                

Contact: Kris Draper, Lincoln County EMA    882-7559                

emafinance_admin@lincolncountymaine.me             

CERT Train-the-Trainer  
MEMA Teams Up with Atlantic Partners EMS to Offer 

CERT TTT at EMS Conference 
Wednesday-Thursday, November 7-8, 2012 

MEMA has teamed up with the Atlantic Partners EMS annu-
al conference to conduct the Community Emergency Re-
sponse Team Train-the-Trainer course. 

The purpose of this Community Emergency Response 
Team (CERT) Train-the-Trainer (T-T-T) Course is to pro-
duce competent instructors for the CERT Basic Training 
Course. A competent CERT instructor delivers the CERT 
Basic Training Course accurately, conveying the messages 
and intent of the CERT Program (e.g., safety, teamwork, 
place in overall community emergency operations plan).     
A competent instructor assures that students achieve the 
objectives of the CERT Basic Training Course. A competent 
CERT instructor delivers training effectively and at an ap-
propriate level, thus enabling students to learn and correctly 
apply skill sets. A competent instructor creates a comforta-
ble yet managed learning environment. 

Course Location: 

Samoset Resort 220 Warrenton Street Rockport, ME         
Class begins - 8:00am - 5:00pm                                               

Lunch on your own! 

Registration: 

For further information or to register, please do so through 
Conference Registration at: www.apems.org/seminar  
 

Contact 

APEMS  207-974-4880, jkennedy@apems.org  

$30.00 Course Fee, Lunch and Lodging may be reimbursed 
by contacting Jeremy Damren—MEMA  for prior approval. 
Jeremy.Damren@maine.gov    

 

http://www.neias.org/mecdc/DBH2012.html
http://www.neias.org/mecdc/DBH2012.html
http://www.cvent.com/events/2012-atlantic-partners-ems-seminar/agenda-9bd96028461b461c8403e7e3fd893b73.aspx
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November 8, 2012, Thursday    

-  Log onto WebEOC                                                         

-  HAN Notification—12:45 p.m.                                                   

-  Conference Call—1:00 p.m.                                                    

-  Open Radio Check—1:10 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.  

THE BUNKER 

22 High St 

Windham, ME 

207.892.6785 

Cumberland County  
EMA Staff: 

DIRECTOR 

James E. Budway 

budway@cumberlandcounty.org 

DEPUTY DIRECTOR 

Anne-Marie Brett 

brett@cumberlandcounty.org 

PLANNER 

David B. Feeney 

feeney@cumberlandcounty.org 

PLANNER 

Margaret Cushing 

cushing@cumberlandcounty.org 

PROJECT COORDINATOR 

Ron Jones 

jones@cumberlandcounty.org 

Cumberland County Emergency Management  Agency 
Home: www.cumberlandcounty.org/EMA 

Maine Emergency Management Agency                          
Home: www.maine.gov/mema                                     
Library: www.maine.gov/mema/mema_library.shtml 

Maine Prepares                                                                 
Home: www.maine.gov/mema/prepare 

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)         
Home: www.fema.gov                                                   
Training: http://training.fema.gov                                
Grants: www.fema.gov/government/grant/index.shtm   
Assistance: www.DisasterAssistance.gov 

Domestic Preparedness Support 

U. S. Department of Homeland Security     www.dhs.gov 

NIMSCAST www.fema.gov/nimscast 

NIMS Resource Center http://www.fema.gov/emergency/nims 

Lessons Learned Information Sharing System             
 www.llis.gov                                                  
Homeland Security Exercise and Evaluation 
Program (HSEEP)  http://hseep.dhs.gov     

Center Disease Control 

Maine CDC:  http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/boh 

U. S. CDC:    http:www.cdc.gov 

FLU.gov    http://www.pandemicflu.gov 

Southern Maine Regional Resource Center (SMRRC)            
Home:        www.smrrc.org             

Ready America      www.ready.gov 

National Weather Service—Gray, Maine   
 www.erh.noaa.gov/gyx 

Maine ARES   http://www.maineares.org 

2-1-1 Maine                                                                              
Home: www.211maine.org 

5-1-1 Maine   (Maine DOT Travel Information)                                                                         
Home: www.511maine.gov 

American Red Cross of Southern Maine                              
Home: www.maineredcross.org 

PROP                                                                                      
Home: www.wherepeoplecomefirst.org 

Southern Maine EMS                                                               
Home: www.smems.org 

Volunteer Maine                                                                     
Home: www.volunteermaine.org 

Greater Portland Council of Governments (GPCOG)         
Home: www.gpcog.org 

Important Links 
Monthly  

Communications Test 

FINANCE ASSISTANT 

Donna M. Somma 

somma@cumberlandcounty.org 

LEPC PLANNER 

Mike Shutts 

shutts@cumberlandcounty.org 

PLANNER 

Diane J. Eastwood 

eastwood@cumberlandcounty.org 


